CLARIFICATION QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES	OFFICIAL	                                                  ConTRACT NUMBER: 700006865
	Ref Number
	Date Question Received
	Question
	Date of Authority Response
	Authority Response

	700006865-Q1
	30/05/2019 16:38
	Does this tender involve the provision of an ambulance (or other vehicle) as there is no mention of it anywhere in the documentation?  Or is the vehicle and all equipment and controlled drugs going to be supplied by the MOD or QinetiQ and so the tenderers are just being asked to provide the Paramedic and Technician only?
	31/05/2019
11:35
	This Tender is for the Personnel only
· 1 x Health Care Professional Council Registered Paramedic. 
· 1 x Institute of Healthcare and Development Ambulance Technician or Equivalent level. 
The provision of the ambulance and relevant resources are not included in this tender

	700006865-Q2
	30/05/2019 16:38
	In Schedule 3, Section 5.1 of the Document SC1A, is the FMT600 permit, Boscombe Down Airfield Training and the Airframe Familiarisation training to be provided by MOD or QinetiQ?  Or are these to be obtained / sourced by the successful contractor at cost before commencing service delivery?
	31/05/2019 11:35
	The FMT600 permit, Boscombe Down Airfield Training and the Airframe Familiarisation Training are internal Authority requirements and will be provided by MOD/QinetiQ at their cost.  The Designated Officer will liaise with the winning bidder to make arrangements for the personnel to be trained, if not already held/completed.

	700006865-Q3
	30/05/2019 16:38
	In Schedule 3, Section 6.1.1 of the Document SC1A, it requires the Provider to have a CQC inspection grading of Good or above and in the scoring document it states this is reason for exclusion if not complied with. The problem is that CQC have only recently introduced this way of grading for Independent Ambulance Services, as prior to this services were regulated but not graded. Our last inspection (February 2018) was under this old system so we do not yet have a “grade” until the next round of inspections which may be a year or two away. Can you please clarify whether this would exclude us from tendering although it is no fault of ours and there is nothing we can do to change this.
	31/05/2019 11:35
	The Authority would require sight of the most recent CQC inspection report.  Considering this question, the Authority has added an addendum to the Statement of Requirement - Schedule 3 Section 6.1.1 to reflect this response.

	700006865-Q4
	30/05/2019 08:51
	Is this provision for staff only, is no vehicle required?

	05/06/2019 11:00
	Please see response for 700006865-Q1

	700006865-Q5
	30/05/2019 08:51
	What vehicle will utilised for the contract? Will it be a B category or a C category so we can look at staff provisions accordingly?

	05/06/2019 11:00
	This will be a Category C vehicle. 

	700006865-Q6
	30/05/2019 08:51
	Who will be providing the equipment and consumables for the contract?  Is that expected of the bidder? If yes, where do we cost for this? 

	05/06/2019 11:00
	Please see response for 700006865-Q1

	700006865-Q7
	31/05/2019 17:34
	Will you accept a ’12 hour rolling rota’? e.g. 8.15am – 8.15pm, 8.15pm – 8.15am x 5 days a week.
	05/06/2019 11:00
	Yes

	700006865-Q8
	31/05/2019 17:34
	What is your intention at the contract end date (31st December 2019) and will there be an option for the contract to be extended?
	05/06/2019 11:00
	The Authority is considering its options post 31st December 2019.

	700006865-Q9
	03/06/2019 10:44
	Would the provider be based at the MOD site?
	05/06/2019 11:00
	Yes, in the fire house.

	700006865-Q10
	03/06/2019 17:27
	Do you have an ambulance vehicle age limit requirement?  Do you require providers to use all-terrain vehicles?
	05/06/2019 11:00
	No

	700006865-Q11
	04/06/2019 09:21
	Please can you send the complete ITT.
	05/06/2019 11:00
	The ITT pack is fully uploaded to Contracts Finder, in the same location as this document.

	700006865-Q12
	04/06/2019 09:21
	Please can you confirm if the medical crew will be based at the airfield thus elimnating the 10 minute response time.
	05/06/2019 11:00
	Please see response for 700006865-Q9. The 10 minute response time is still required as per the Statement of Requirement.

	700006865-Q13
	04/06/2019 12:07
	Please can you delete all references to facsimile, from the MOD Terms and Conditions?
	05/06/2019 11:00
	The Authority shall not be altering their MOD Terms and Conditions for this requirement.

	700006865-Q14
	04/06/2019 12:07
	Could you please provide the DEFCON documentation referred to in clause 20 of the MOD Terms and Conditions?
	05/06/2019 11:00
	All DEFCONs are available to view by registering for KiD as a civilian via https://www.gov.uk/guidance/knowledge-in-defence-kid


	700006865-Q15
	04/06/2019 12:07
	Please confirm that TUPE does not apply?
	05/06/2019 11:00
	The Authority does not anticipate that TUPE will apply to this requirement.


	700006865-Q16
	04/06/2019 12:53
	For Key Performance Indicator, ‘Participation in all on and off (as determined by the exercise and training plans in conjunction with DPHC) site exercising and training events.’  
Would these events take place at Boscombe Down? Are you able to provide any further information?
	05/06/2019 11:00
	To take place at Boscombe Down in accordance with airfield requirements.

	700006865-Q17
	05/06/2019 08:52
	Further to our previous questions, please can you advise if it just the following that needs to be completed and returned as per pages 1 and 2 of the SC1A_Competitive Invitation To Tender document for this submission:

The Tenderer must return: 
 
1. Completed Annex A to this ITT (one copy). 
1. Completed Purchase Order, including the Schedule of Requirement (two copies). [Any other relevant documentation for requirement e.g. Technical Drawings, Safety Data Sheet, etc]. 
1. Completed “20190529-Pricing Schedule_700006865”

The reason behind this question is that Annex B specifies the Tender Evaluation Criteria however the above has not asked for any additional quality documents to be completed. 

	05/06/2019 11:00
	The documents quoted for return are the uploaded documents which require completion and return to the Authority.

[bookmark: _GoBack]In addition to this, it is expected that Tenderers provide their own evidence for the questions in Annex B – Tender Evalution Criteria to evidence their ability to provide this service (see Submission of Tender, para 7e of the Invitation to Tender (ITT) 
Less Complex Requirements (Competitive)).
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